Swapnil Sutar

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 04 January 2024 16:53

To: Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: TC Recommendation - Gross Kitchen/Technocrat/Mittal - Misc. Equipments for LKO

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 03 January 2024 16:43

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Gross Kitchen/Technocrat/Mittal - Misc. Equipments for LKO

Dear Sandeep,

As discussed, for some imported equipment, GST will be 28%. Hence, kindly ignore the GST column mentioned in trailing mail and refer the vendor quotations for the same.

For instance, as per the Mittal International Quotation, GST for Dishwasher is 28% and rest of the equipment its 18%. However, he has received the PO with 18% GST for all the equipment.
Please refer vendor quotation for releasing the PO.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 9:27 AM

To: irfan.sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P




<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: TC Recommendation - Gross Kitchen/Technocrat/Mittal - Misc. Equipments for LKO

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached Quotation for your reference. Technocrat is a repeat order.

A. SUMMARIES

I::; Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor
CIP Lounge, LKO LKO 3,71,800 66,924.00 4,38,724.00 | Mittal Int.
AJ Kitchen, LKO LKO 14,400 2,592.00 16,992.00 | Mittal Int.
SHAWARAMA LKO 24,000 4,320.00 28,320.00 | Mittal Int.
TOTAL 4,10,200 73,836 4,84,036
I::; Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor
1 Al Kitchen, LKO LKO 14,100 2,538.00 16,638.00 | Technocrat
TOTAL 14,100 2,538 16,638
I.
I:o Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor
1 | Irish House LKO 1,29,500 23,310.00 1,52,810.00 | Gros
Kitchen
Gross
2 TACOS & BURGERS LKO 13,900 2,502.00 16,402.00 i
Kitchen
TOTAL 1,43,400 25,812 1,69,212
B. ITEMS AS PER BOQ
I\? IO Project Item No. Product Description Size Make Model Final Supplier uol
99 Al Kitchen, LKO BO-19 Insect Killer BRANDED TECHNOCRAT Technocrat No




102 | AJKitchen, LKO FO -03 Cup Rinser Standard Delta faucet ggf:;:d Mittal Int. No
113 | AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -15 Insect Killer BRANDED TECHNOCRAT Technocrat No
HOOD TYPE DISH WASH 735 x 750 x .
121 | CIP Lounge, LKO DW-05 MACHINE LaaoHe WINTERHALTER | P50 Mittal Int. No
138 | CIP Lounge, LKO LK-13 SALAMANDER i;gﬁso X SIRMAN Mittal Int. No
150 | CIP Lounge, LKO BC-16 CONVEYOR TOASTER Mittal Int. No
169 | Irish House BR - 18 Under Counter Ice Cube 550 x 550 x 800 | Manitowoc UG - 50 Gross Kitchen No
Machine
KUMAAR .
180 | SHAWARAMA SH-05 GAS SHWARAMA MACHINE | 530X 607X 950 | | "/ o K047 Mittal Int. No
193 | TACOS & BURGERS TB-08 OTG PANASONIC 520 X 330 X 365 | PANASONIC NB-H3200S | Gross Kitchen No
TOTAL
Regards,

Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement
Cell No. | +91 8105870198

Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6™ Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



